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AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO SOLICITATION 

 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 

 

FROM: Ashley Kennedy-Shell, Procurement Officer 

 

SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-RFQ-3410-AS 

 

 DESCRIPTION:  Furnish and Deliver Pool Pumps for USC Columbia Student Life 

 

 DATE:  December 19, 2018 

 

This Amendment No. 2 modifies the Request For Quotes only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 

 

Vendor Questions and Answers 

  

 
 

 

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 2 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 

BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO 

REJECTION. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________                              _______________________________________                                   

 Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 

 

_______________________________ 

 Date 
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Questions 

 
Vendor A: 
 

1. Will you please clarify #2 on the questions.  The pumps will ship UPS Freight or Common Carrier.  They will 
unload on a loading dock.  Please clarify If you need a forklift or lift gate as there is an extra charge.   

 
A lift gate will be required. USC will not supply any equipment for unloading purposes. 
 
 

 

 

 

 


